Matilda Sanders

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2000 3:19 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: Docket 000306-TX; High Tech

Yes, will take care of it. Thank you.

--—Qriginal Message--—

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2000 3:17 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Docket 000306-TX; High Tech

Matilda,
Tommy sent this to me by mistake and asked me to forward it to

you since Linda is out.
Melinda *>-

~--=0riginal Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2000 2:18 PM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: Docket 000306-TX; High Tech

Melinda, Please change the name on the docket title to reflect, "High
Tech Communications of Central Florida, Inc. instead of High-Tech
Communications of Central FL. Inc.

Thanks
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